IN THE MATTER of the Resource Management Act 1991 and the
Local Government (Auckiand Transitional
Provisions) Act 2010

AND

IN THE MATTER of the Proposed Auckland Unitary Plan

RESPONSE TO THE JOINT MEMORANDUM OF COUNSEL REGARDING THE
PROVISIONAL SCHEDULE TO NOVEMBER 2015 (AS AT 13 FEBRUARY 2015)
AS IT RELATES TO TOPIC 31 — HISTORIC HERITAGE ON BEHALF OF
HOUSING NEW ZEALAND CORPORATION

19 FEBRUARY 2015

ELLIS GOULDP Level 17 Vero Centre
SOLICITORS 48 Shortland Street, Auckland
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MAY IT PLEASE THE PANEL:

1. We act for Housing New Zealand Corporation (“the Corporation”).

2. The Corporation has read the Memorandum lodged on behalf of the Heritage
Working Group (dated 18 February 2015) and wishes to support the request
for an extension to the dates for Topic 31 currently set down in that schedule,
including the attendant changes to the hearing date, for the reasons set out in

the Memorandum.

DATED: 19 February 2015
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